

Hi All,

To follow up our meeting yesterday, I have confirmed from the plans and information provided by Mike Prysby that the KWA basin will be regulated under Part 315 as a dam. Once I get a task assignment in MiWaters, I will provide language for the VN for new dam permitting requirements under Part 315.

Thanks,
Luke

Lucas A. Trumble, P.E.

Hydrologic Studies and Dam Safety Unit

Water Resources Division, MDEQ

Office: 517-284-5581 ***Please note that my office number will no longer be in service after July 31, 2015***

Cell: PPI
trumblat@michigan.gov

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Vanportfleet, Jennifer (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Vanportfleet, Jennifer (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ); Doty, Susan (DEQ); Russell, Jon (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Trumble, Luke (DEQ)

Subject: KWA/Lapeer County Impoundment

When: Thursday, November 5, 2015 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: CH-3S-THOMAS-HOXIE

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FW:

Liane,
Just got in...I will make this a priority

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike – with Steve out today, I need you to review the attached and fill in the blanks where you can. I need it back by noonish.

Thanks,

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:52 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject:

<DEQ's Outline of Flint Drinking Water Issues for Flint Water Task Force - Attorney Client Privilege Work Product.docx>